

# R. Shane Harrington, PhD, MBA

harringtonpi.com

400 Union Avenue SE, Suite 200, Olympia, WA 98501

(360) 499-2405

Private Investigation

Mitigation Consultation

Process Service

## SUMMARY

Dr. Harrington has verifiable experience conducting comprehensive, thorough criminal defense investigations and providing comprehensive, persuasive mitigation for the accused. He is a dependable, intelligent, highly skilled investigator who specializes in **Forensic Interviewing**.

Dr. Harrington's focused business acumen, acquired expertise, strong leadership and will to succeed, render him an exceptional investigator and he would be honored to work with you.

## SPECIALIZED TRAINING

Criminal Defense Investigation

Criminal Defense Mitigation

Stress, Coping & Grief Therapy

Biopsychosocial Research & Analysis

Criminal Case Analysis

Investigative Psychology

Homicide Investigation

Sexual Assault Investigation

Forensic Interviewing

Training & Facilitation

Public Speaking & Debate

Missing Child Investigation

Missing Adult Investigation

Workplace Investigation

Post-Conviction Investigation

Business Administration

Project Management

Emergency Medical Interventions

Investigative Report Writing

Neuropsychological Assessment

Forensic Victimology

Psychological Testing & Intervention

Conducting Surveillance Operations

Strategic, Tactical & Operational Planning

Investigations involving Mental Health Issues

Firearms Training & Qualification

## RELEVANT CASES

Dr. Harrington is most experienced with cases involving violent crime. Which is comprised of murder, non-negligent manslaughter, forcible rape, robbery and aggravated assault, followed by the property crimes of burglary, larceny-theft, and motor vehicle theft. Violent crimes are defined by the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program as those offenses which involve force or the threat of force.

Some additional criminal cases Dr. Harrington has investigated include charges of reckless driving, arson, negligent driving, physical control, shoplifting, driving under the influence (DUI), fraud, simple assault, no contact order violations, identity theft, child molestation, kidnapping, animal cruelty, drug possession and/or trafficking, firearm possession, possession of depictions of a minor, interfering with a healthcare facility and harassment with threats to kill.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>Position 1:</b> Principal, Licensed Private Investigator	Duration: January 2013 – present
Company: <b>HARRINGTON INVESTIGATIONS P.C.</b>	Supervisor: Shane Harrington, PhD
Location: 400 Union Avenue SE, Suite 200 Olympia, Washington 98501	Phone: (360) 499-2405 Website: harringtonpi.com

- Primary Duties:
- Investigated Criminal & Civil Matters
  - Reviewed & Analyzed Legal Discovery
  - Led Missing Persons Investigations
  - Conducted Witness Interviews
  - Managed Surveillance Operations
  - Collected & Preserved Evidence
  - Crafted Mitigation Reports
  - Testified in Legal Proceedings
  - Prepared Investigative Reports
  - Conducted Background Investigations
  - Developed Training Programs
  - Located & Served Difficult to Locate Subjects

- Responsibilities:
1. Principal of Investigator Agency, providing strategic leadership for team members
  2. Responsible for business development, including all marketing, sales, etc.
  3. Ensured compliance with all applicable laws, licensing & insurance requirements

*Curriculum Vitae:*

Shane Harrington, PhD, MBA  
Harrington Investigations P.C.

**Position 2:** Consultant, Investigative Researcher

Duration: January 2001 – present

Company: **HARRINGTON CONSULTING**

Supervisor: Shane Harrington, PhD

Location: 400 Union Avenue SE, Suite 200  
Olympia, Washington 98501

Phone: (360) 499-2405

Website: harringtonpi.com

- Primary Duties:
- Provided International Consulting
  - Conducted Complex Research
  - Facilitated Organizational Development
  - Developed Training Programs
  - Wrote Analytical Articles / White Papers
  - Delivered Multipart Presentations
  - Managed Personnel & Contractors
  - Prepared Written & Verbal Reports
  - Conducted Corporate Investigations
  - Advised Corporate Leadership Teams

- Responsibilities:
1. Developed & delivered sought after programs & products, per stakeholder requirements
  2. Owned & operated the business as a sole proprietorship, leading all administrative functions

**Position 3:** BLS (Basic Life Support) Instructor

Duration: June 2000 – June 2006

Company: **TRIOS HEALTH**

Supervisor: Lancene Lamson

Location: 900 S. Auburn Street  
Kennewick, Washington 99336

Phone: (509) 221-7000

Website: trioshealth.org

- Primary Duties:
- Facilitated First Aid Training Workshops
  - Facilitated AED Training Workshops
  - Facilitated CPR Training Workshops
  - Provided BLS Instructor Training

- Responsibilities:
1. Provided American Heart Association BLS Training to medical staff & community members
  2. Led the effort in establishing the region's first Public Access Defibrillation program

## **ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS**

Degree: **PhD in Psychology**

GPA: 3.94

School: WALDEN UNIVERSITY

Graduation: 2011

Location: 100 Washington Avenue South  
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Phone: (866) 492-5336

Website: waldenu.edu

*Curriculum Vitae:*

Shane Harrington, PhD, MBA  
Harrington Investigations P.C.

- Concentrated Focus:
- Biopsychology
  - Perception / Memory
  - Investigative Research
  - Grief Therapy
  - Social Psychology
  - Behavioral Nutrition
  - Health Psychology
  - Stress & Coping
  - Therapeutic Counseling
  - Psychoneuroimmunology
  - Clinical Neuropsychology
  - Cognitive Development
  - Statistical Analysis
  - Research Design
  - Clinical Psychopharmacology
  - Psychological Testing
  - Crisis & Trauma Response
  - Ethics & Professional Standards

Degree: **MBA in Project Management**

GPA: 3.53

School: CITY UNIVERSITY OF SEATTLE

Graduation: 2003

Location: 521 Wall Street  
Seattle, Washington 98121

Phone: (425) 637-1010

Website: cityu.edu

- Concentrated Focus:
- Management
  - Marketing
  - Advertising
  - Business Law
  - Finance
  - Accounting
  - Economics
  - International Business
  - Public Relations
  - Process Optimization
  - Organizational Analysis
  - Business Development

Certificate: **Certificated Project Manager (Master's Program)**

GPA: 3.53

School: CITY UNIVERSITY OF SEATTLE

Graduation: 2002

Location: 521 Wall Street  
Seattle, Washington 98121

Phone: (425) 637-1010

Website: cityu.edu

- Concentrated Focus:
- Project Management
  - Risk Management
  - Project Controls
  - Strategic Planning
  - Tactical Planning
  - Operational Planning
  - Project Budgeting
  - Project Scoping
  - Project Scheduling

Degree: **BA in Social Sciences (Criminal Justice)**

GPA: 3.20

School: WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduation: 2000

Location: 2710 Crimson Way  
Richland, Washington 99354

Phone: (509) 372-7000

Website: tricitie.wsu.edu

*Curriculum Vitae:*

Shane Harrington, PhD, MBA  
Harrington Investigations P.C.

- Concentrated Focus:
- Psychology
  - Criminology
  - Criminal Investigation
  - Sociology
  - Business Law
  - Business Administration
  - Criminal Law
  - Constitutional Law
  - Legal Writing (Briefs)

Degree: **AA in General Studies** GPA: 3.00  
School: COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE Graduation: 1999  
Location: 2600 N. 20<sup>th</sup> Avenue Phone: (509) 547-0511  
Pasco, Washington 99301 Website: columbiabasin.edu

- Concentrated Focus:
- Communications
  - Marketing
  - Business Administration
  - Biology (Anatomy)
  - Technical Writing
  - Business Law

- Extracurricular Activities:
1. President, Speech & Debate Team – leading the team, training & coordinating events
  2. Program Coordinator, Associated Student Body of Columbia Basin College – supervising a team that included four staff members who coordinated all activities & events on-campus, while serving as an executive member of the Student Congress

Certificate: **Emergency Medical Technician Certification** GPA: 4.00  
School: UNIVERSITY OF ALASKA—ANCHORAGE Graduation: 1999  
Location: 3211 Providence Drive Phone: (907) 786-1800  
Anchorage, Alaska 99508 Website: uaa.alaska.edu

- Concentrated Focus:
- Emergency Medicine
  - Patient Assessment
  - Legal & Ethical Issues
  - Airway Management
  - Acute & Chronic Conditions
  - Life-Saving Interventions

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed Private Investigator Principal (Washington Dept. of Licensing # 3828)
- Owner, Private Investigator Agency (Washington Dept. of Licensing # 2066)
- Licensed Investigator (Oregon Dept. of Public Safety Standards & Training # 90168)
- Certified Instructor-Trainer First Aid / CPR / AED (American Heart Association)
- HIV/AIDS/Bloodborne Pathogens Education Workshop (7-hour) for Washington

*Curriculum Vitae:*

Shane Harrington, PhD, MBA  
Harrington Investigations P.C.

- Certified Basic Life Support (BLS) Instructor (American Heart Association), Expired
- Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) #1163292 from Washington, Expired
- Emergency Medical Technician-Basic (EMT-B) #B1228837 National Certification, Expired
- Emergency Medical Technician (EMT-1) #99144007 from Alaska, Expired

## PUBLICATIONS

- The Effect of Coronary Health Improvement Project (CHIP) Programs on Managing Risk Factors for Heart Disease (Doctoral Dissertation; May 2011)

## ASSOCIATIONS

Organization: <b>National Association for Public Defense</b>	Status: Active Member
	Website: <a href="http://publicdefenders.us">publicdefenders.us</a>
Organization: <b>Washington Defender Association</b>	Status: Active Member
Contact: 110 Prefontaine Place South, Suite 610 Seattle, Washington 98104	Phone: (206) 623-4321
	Website: <a href="http://defensenet.org">defensenet.org</a>
Organization: <b>Oregon Association of Licensed Investigators</b>	Status: Active Member
Contact: P.O. Box 2705 Portland, Oregon 97208	Fax: (800) 385-6254
	Website: <a href="http://oali.org">oali.org</a>
Organization: <b>Psi Chi International Honor Society in Psychology</b>	Status: Lifetime Member
Contact: P.O. Box 709 Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401	Phone: (423) 756-2044
	Website: <a href="http://psichi.org">psichi.org</a>
Organization: <b>National Defender Investigator Association</b>	Status: Former Member
Contact: P.O. Box 169 Kohler, Wisconsin 53044	Phone: (920) 623-1302
	Website: <a href="http://ndia.net">ndia.net</a>

*Curriculum Vitae:*

Shane Harrington, PhD, MBA  
Harrington Investigations P.C.

- Organization: **American Psychology—Law Society (APA, Div. 41)** Status: Former Member  
Contact: 750 First Street NE Phone: (202) 336-5500  
Washington, DC 20002 Website: [apadivisions.org/division-41](http://apadivisions.org/division-41)
- Organization: **American Psychological Association** Status: Former Member  
Contact: 750 First Street NE Phone: (202) 336-5500  
Washington, DC 20002 Website: [apa.org](http://apa.org)
- Organization: **Society for Occupational Health Psychology** Status: Former Member  
Contact: 1 N. Wacker Drive Phone: (312) 750-4190  
Chicago, Illinois 60606 Website: [sohp-online.org](http://sohp-online.org)
- Organization: **American Society for Quality** Status: Former Member  
Contact: 600 N. Plankinton Avenue Phone: (800) 248-1946  
Milwaukie, Wisconsin 53203 Website: [asq.org](http://asq.org)
- Organization: **Washington Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers** Status: Former Member  
Contact: 1511 Third Avenue, Suite 503 Phone: (206) 623-1302  
Seattle, Washington 98101 Website: [wacdl.org](http://wacdl.org)
- Organization: **Washington Association of Licensed Investigators** Status: Former Member  
Contact: P.O. Box 6 Email: [wali@wali.org](mailto:wali@wali.org)  
Everett, Washington 98206 Website: [wali.org](http://wali.org)

